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> >Please give him my love and tell him to be careful who he talks to.

> >lt seems from the last couple of days of newspaper articles that the 
Police
> >are claiming Tony knew about murders prior to them happening (and not 
those
> >with which he is charged). It may be that he could get a benefit by 
talking
> >but depending upon how they shaft him, he may in real terms get bugger
all " - -
> >by way of a tangible reduction. I hope he hasn't lost the drive to 
continue
> >fighting and I hope they don't set him up in some way.

> >Nicola.
> >— Original Message —
> >From: "Mirko Bagaric" <mirkoJbaqaric^^^^^B^^HI
> >To: "Nicola Gobbo" <ngobbo(^
> >Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2008 11:06 PM
> >Subject: Re: Tony Mokbel

> > > hi Nicola

> > > thanks for that, it is much appreciated.

> > > in terms of acting for him, it will be beyond my capacity to do his
> > > cases, he needs an army of lawyers - not a hard working sole 
practitioner!

> > > i am going to visit him early next week - probably tuesday.

> > > i assume you will pop in as well, i am sure he would be delighted to 
see
> >you.

> > > i hope all is going well on other fronts and that you are managing to
> > > get a good balance between work and play/rest.

> > > regards

> > > mirko

> > > At 01:42 PM 15/05/2008, you wrote:
> > > >Good luck with all his matters Mirko.

> > > >lf he wants my help you can tell him that notwithstanding my 
conflicts I
> >am 
> > > >happy to try to help if I can. Equally, if you are acting for him 
and
> >you
> > > >want to run anything by me, please call.

> > > >Nicola.
> > > >— Original Message —
> > > >From: "Mirko Bagaric" <mirko.
> > > >To: "Nicola Gobbo" <ngobbo
> > > >Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 20
> > > >Subject: Re: Tony Mokbel

> > > > > thanks Nicola

> > > > > apparently he will be back on Saturday - at least Hawthorn is 
having
> > > > > a good year!
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> > > > > there is not else for him to look forward to.

> > > > > mirko

>>>>>:
> > > > > >Dear Mirko,
>>>>>>
> > > > > >A reporter from ABC just called to enquire who was likely to be
> >acting
> > > >for
> > > > > >Tony upon his return. I suggested that they speak to you.

>Regards,

hi Nicola

I hope you are having a good weekend, i haven't heard of any
cars

being torched in the past few days, so i assume all is well!

how are we going for lunch?

mirko

hi Nicola

good to see that the car incident hasn't rocked you too
much.

no doubt it is very scary, but there is little worse than
> >living

fear - be brave if you can!

maybe we can tentatively plan to catch up for a

monday (12/5) - say 1.15 at wheat, subject to you getting

> >court?

> > > > > mirko

out
> >of

>Monday sounds good - will confirm tomorrow.
>— Original Message —
>From: "Mirko Bagaric" <mirko
>To: "Nicola Gobbo" <ngobbo
>Sent: Sunday, May 04, 2008
>Subject: Re: Fw: Tony Mokbel

>Nicola.
>— Original Message — 
>From: "Mirko Bagaric" <mirko. 
>To: "Nicola Gobbo" <ngobbo 
>Sent: Saturday, May 10, 2008 
>Subject: Re: Fw: Tony Mokbel

coffee/lunch,
> >next

> > > > > >My enquiries suggest the plane would have arrived in Greece to

fly r-> >him
> > > >home.

At 04:38 PM 3/05/2008, you wrote:


